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The l lonorablc Charles I·:. c; rasslcy 
United States Senate 
Washington. D.C. 205 10 

Dear Senator Grasslcy: 

U.S. Department of .Ju stice 

Federa l Bureau or In ves tigation 

ll<"lti11gto11. D.C 20535-flOIJ/ 

August 29.20 19 

This responds to your letters. dated March 22. 20 19. and .lune 18. 2019. to the Federa l 
Bureau or lm·estigation (Fl31) n.:q ucsting add itional inli.mnat ion on the in,·csti gat ion into the 
shooting or Mr. Bijan Ghaisar. We arc sendi ng a simi lar response to Senator Warner who 
cosigned your .lune 18' 11 letter. We apo logize ror the de lay in responding. 

Please be assured that the FBI has provided signilicant resources to this investigat ion. 
including assigning agents. analysts. and professional staff from the Washi ngton Field O ffi ce. 
Criminal Investigati ve Division. and Laboratory Di vision. The FBI docs not genera lly track the 
number or hours expended on a part icular investigation. J\s explained in the Flff s March 15. 
20 19. lc11er to you regarding th is in, ·esti ga tion. and as Di rector Wra y stated at the Jul y 23. 20 I 9. 
Scnat1.: Judiciary Committee·s FB I Oversight I !earing. longstand ing policy and practi ce prohi bit 
n.:lcasing information about an ongoi ng investigat ion. wh ich could j eopardize the investiga tion 
and any subsequent judicial proceedings. Addit ionally. while the FB I did publicly conlirrn that 
the investi gati on remai ns ongoing. it has not publicly provided detail s or the investigative 
activi ties. 

Thank you fo r your support or the FBI. its miss ion. and its people. 

Sinc1..:rcly. 

Assistant Director 
Onicc or Congressional /\lfairs 


